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Livonia’s 146 Years of Growth!

From a Rural Township to a Spr

(EDITOR'S NOTE:
history of Livonis, from
ety rnvrnshlp 4278 U W mu,
‘researched, complled and written
by Domllg 57 PAtls, the head and
an organizer of the Livonla Hls-

mku Saclety,

(Parls, a teacher at Franklin
Tigh School, 1s a graduate of
Northern Michigan University in
ds x master's

The follow.

Been his o 120

- The.story of vaoma be-
gan about 1819 when Mr. A,
C. Johns settled in what is
now the Newburgh area and
where he later became a
storekeeper and postmas-
ter.

At one time Livonia was
part of Bucklin Township,
established in 1827 and
named after William Buck-
lin, a justice of the peace.

In 1829, Bucklin Town-
ship was divided into two
townships, one of which
was to be named Lima and
the other to be named Rich-
land. But those two names

+were felt unsatisfactory be-

¢cause’ of existing postoffice
names elsewhere in the
United States.

To find names that were
not already being used,
“Nankin” and “Pekin” were
selected and the Bucklin

Township dmsmn was ap-
proved.

By 1934, the populahon
of Livonia had grown con-
siderably and the residents
petitioned for local govern-
ment, The division from
Nankin was approved on
March 17, 1835, -and the
present boundaries of the
city were set. °

FIRST ELECTION

The first election was
held on the first Monday of
April in that year with A.
Brigham being chosen su-
pervisor; -Silas Joslin,
clerk; David French, treas-
urer; and A. Bingham,
Thomas Harper,:and Silas
Joslin, inspectors of elec—
tion.

The first election was held on
the first Monday of April in
that year with A. Joslin, clerk;
David French, treasurer; and
A. Bingham, Thomls ‘Harper,

and Silas Jo; inspectors of
election.
‘The first/meeting of the board

was held at the' Tamarack
School House on the farm of
Silas Joslin at what is now the
Board. of Education School.
‘Among the earliest settlers
was I. Simmons, who settled
néar Northville in 1824, He
was closely followéd by John
Welsh and William ‘Smith who
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THIS MAP of the Ne“hurg School Area shows

-one (of the original crossroads in the Township of
ILivonia. Many of the 19th 'century landmarks are
:listed. This map appears in the booklet “Our City—

'Lwonla Mich,” which is publlshed by the Livonia

« Public Schools.

Lanes A]soi In 25th

{Continued from Inside Cover)
* The first ad, in the Septem-
ber 11th lssue, read; °
The’ Bowling Alley of
‘Tomorrow
League Bowling Starts
‘<Seven Leagues In
Weekly Playolf
St. Michaels League
Now Forming
M AKE BOWLING A
BEAUTIFUL HABIT
Free instruction by Mr.
1 Shoesmlith.
- These two. young upstarts—
Livonia Lanes and The Livo-
nian—survived the wars and
ihe dépression and the hills and
valleys of the economy and now,
arm in arm, are celebrating
their 25th anniversary. -
1 And as you look back, many
changes have been made along
the way. i
« The sprawling, rural country
side of those days, is now an
incorporated city, boasting ‘&
‘population of more than 80,000,
-and considered one of the fast-
‘st growing citles in America.
« And in the transition, we now
boast: such things as the Ford
and General Motors plants, one
f the biggest race tracks in the
country, -two high schools, and
Junior high schools and elemen-
tary school buildings that go
‘with them,
- With l-hem came 2 ht)s’l‘bllzlv
{two  colleges and the vast
. nhnpplnx centers — Wonder-
<land and Livonfa Mall—and.
ther things that go fo make
up » big elty.
- The two ploneers Ln business
have -grown, too. The Livonian,
“which was just a small publi-
scation, . has blossomed Into the
“Livonia Observer and the major
flink ;0 & chain covering the
ﬂsu!nn—ban area.

‘The Httle eight.alley estab-
lishment also has prospered
through the years.::

% .

IN THE TRANSITION, it be-
came a 16 lane establishment,
equipped with all of the modern
facilities produced 'by the AMF
Pinspotters Divislon of the
American Machine and Fous-
dry Company.

iThe seven original leagues
have grown to 22 adult leagues,
six groups of children in the
age brackets from. five years
through seventeen, years and a
Senlor Citizens League, along
with the ladles morning leagues.

i Many of these were inno-

vatlens In bowling. Livonia
Lanes was the originator of
Senfor Citizens leagues ond
ploneered In the movement {o
make every bowling establish-
ment a “Senior Cltizens

Clnh." It was the originator

bf afternoon leagues for

youngsters through the De-
partment of Recreatlon,

i Livonia Lanes was among the
first in the country to have the
famed automatic pinsetter in-
stalled (1055) and'a year later,
to meet the growing demands
that were the friits of their
own labor, .an eight-lane addi-
tlon was opened. !

| With the passing of Petschu-
Iat about nine years 2go, the
lanes became a'family atfair—
the Hoffman family—and the
younger members, all good
bowlers in their own right, took

er. : .

. There's Clarence, Jr., War-
ren and Lols and behind them
lknd.l “Hott"” erl a brold

Be hnd reason to smile, too,
for bls ploneering efforts of

long ego bave pal

moved here the mext year.
Others followed In rapld order
so that by 1832 there were at
least 20 families residing in
the norlhem hal.l' of Nankin
owh:

These mclnded Dexter Briggs
and David Maidén, who took up
land on the township in 1825.
Others were: Luther and Lewis
Briggs and Dan'and James Me-
Kinney for whom the McKinney
station was later named and
who also operated a steam saw-
mill near Schooleraft and Merri-
an Roads.
Adolphus Brigham, the first
supervisor; Thomas Bennett, H.
Cudworth, “Edwin Fuller,
George Kator, ' E. C. Leach,
William Lambert, Anthony Pad.
dack, J. M. Simmons, and many,
others. Another -was William F.
Shaw, a physician and surgeon,
who came to Livonia in 1842,
settling in the Seven Mile-Ink-
ster’ area.
GETS RUSSIAN NAME
" Actually, “Livonia” was ori-
ginally the name of the prov-
incé in Western Russia where
the hunting grounds of the
famous Baron Munchausen
were located. |
Livonia was ‘a relatively flat
territory with (few hills and
many swamps. The native trees
were tamarack, 'beech, oak, and
elm. In many of the areas these
'stands were quite heavy. Sev-
eral of the early farms had |
large swamps and were a prob-
lem to drain, especially in the
spring.
1t is interesting to note that
Bell Creek was pamed for Aza-
rias Bell, the first settler of Red-
ford Township who settled there
in 1818. v
The early crops here were
wheat, corn, oats, hay and fruit.
Large flocks of sheep were rais-
ed for both wool and meat un-
til early in the’ 1870’s. At that
time, coyotes and dogs raised
havoe with several flocks and
the farmers killed the remain-
ing sheep and took them to De-
troit where they were sold for
75 cents a carcasss. After the
sheep were gone, the farmers
replaced them with cows.
the coming of the rail-
mad in 1870, milk became an
important cashcrop with most
of the farmers bringing the
milk to Detroit.
Others brought their milk to
the five cheese ‘factories in the

Mile and LevaniRds., while still
another was n¢ar Seven Mile

district.
All told, more than a million
pounds of cheese were mant

a pound wholesale and 10 cents
a ponnd retail, As more milk
was needed in Detroft, the’
cheese factories here were
forced out of .business since
they could not compete with
the dairies in!the price paid
for milk, |
VILLAGES SPRING UP

Around these' farms and al-
ways along the main roads, vil-

Livonia | Center, Newburgh or
Narkin and Livonia Station.

Livonia Centér is located at
Farmington and Five Mile Rds.
in the exact geographical center
of the area. Two churches, a
school, 2 store, lhe Grange Hall,
the own hall and several family
residences weré puilt there and
a cemetery was started in 1835
and is still in use.

Newhurgh was perhaps the
first village injthe township. It
was there that most of the early
settlers : residefl. It was first
called Nankin: but was later
named Newburgh because as one
account _explains it, Anthony
Wayne .Paddack, who settled
here in 1831, came from New-
burgh, N.Y.

Another explanation. was that

it was so named because it was
2 “new. Blux.{
Besides the school built there
about 1831, Newburgh has the
oldest church ‘and the oldest
cemetery in the Qownsh)pA ‘The
church was established in the
township. The 'church was est-
ablished in 1834, and the cemet-
ery had'its first use in 1827.

STAGE-COACH STOP
Long :beforer the coming of
Levi B. Stark in 1848, there was
a small community at what is
now called Stark Rd. This was
the third toll gate of the.Ply-
mouth Plank Rd. and was also
the location of MacFarlane’s
Tavern, 2 changing place and
an overnight |stop for stage
coaches,

Because Zachary Taylor, a
former president of Us,
once stopped there, the area be-
came known as Rough and]
Ready Corners.

.This tavern was also the local;
headquarters for election ral-]
lies and it has been said that
many an election was won and
lost there. Tt was also'a depot;
for the underground railroad
and when it finally burned to'
the ground about 1910, it was'
the home of John Daugherty, an:
early settler, Bge 85, who died
as a result of ‘the fire. :

With the coming of the rafl-

rodd about 1870, some of the

buslness moved half a mile
northward and only the imn

township, One of these cheese

factories was at Elm, another|.
at Newburgh and Elght Mile |-
Rd. on the Power farm, a third |
was on the Katar farm at Seven |

and Farminglon Rds. in what|:
is now known \as the Pierson|:

factared annnally avd sold In |
Detroit. The price was 7 ceats |

lages were ‘named Elmwood, |-

office and railroad depot were
built in the new mrea and the
place came to be:known as
Stark or Livonia Station.
" Elm was perhaps' the best
known of the villages. It was
settled about the year 1832 and
by 1875 boasted 'a school, a post-
office, established before the
Civil War; a cheese factory, a
store, and half a dozen homes,
several of which are still stand-

ng.

RAILROAD CAUSES SHIFT

Elm too, had its start on Ply-
mouth Rd., but with the coming
of the railfoad it moved north a
half mile in order to be on the

\

dents of Elm, where the track
and the G.M. plant were locat-
ed, attempted to incorporate as
a city in-order to get the $500,
000 tax returnable to cities
where a race track is located.
SUPREME COURT FILES
a court case'and peti-
tions to incorporate. by both
Livonia and the Elm district,
the Supreme Court ruled that.
the Livonia petition was valid
and the voters were given an
opportunity to vote for incor-
poration as a city.
Accordingly, in the election of
May 23, 1950, the citizens voted
to incorporate, and Livonia, be-
came a city with a strong
il

lige to Detroit. About 1500, the
post office was due
to the establishment of rural de-
livery with all mail coming
from Plymouth.

Looking at a map of the fown-
ship as it was in 1876, it is
strange to note that most of the
stores, post offices and busi-
ness establishments grew up
south of the center of the town-
ship and paralleling the railroad
or the early Plymouth Plank Rd.
Persons in other parts of the
township were rather isolated
and evidently used Northville, | inf
Farmington and Redford as
their shopping and marketing
centers.

Up to the time of better cars
and better roads, Livonia was

How We Got
Our Name...

(EDITOR’S NOTE : The
following account of how Liv-
onia got its mame comes
from the 1947 edition of The
" Columbla. Encyclopedia. The
city of Livonia, Mich. is nam-
ed after baltic province des.
cribed here. Dominic Parls,
in his history of Livonia,
states that the name chosen
‘“was based primarily on the
hope that it would not dopli-.
cate any existing Townsh!p
names.”)

LIVONIA or LIVLAND,
former Russian Beltic prov-

. ince between The Guly of
Riga and Lake Peipus. After
the World War, N. Livonia
became part of Estonia and
S. Livonia part of Lativa (see
VIDZEME). The early in-
habitants of the region were"
Letts and Livs who, about the
12th Cent., were conquered
by the Teutonie Knuights who
spent nearly a century in
Christianizing them. The
Grand Master of the order
was established at Cesis
(Wenden), wheace the
Knights warred with Musco-
vites and Lithuapians. In the
13th Cent., the Livonian
towns Riga, Dorpat, and Re-

. val became members of the

Hansa. The power of the
" Knights was weakened by the
Reformation and Ivan IV of
Russia seized N. Livonia in
1558, Although Kuights dis-
banded, they retained their

| estates. Livonia and Latgale
[ were united with Lithunaia

in 1561, and later came under
Polish rule when Livonia be-
came a battleground between
Sweden and Poland. In 1621
Gustavue Adolphus of Sweden
acquired Livonia; he founded
the University of Dorpat; the
Swedes alienated the barons
by making reforms benefit-
ing the serfs. Peter the Great
in the Great Northern War
(1710) added Livonia to Rus-
sia; in 1819 Alexander liber-
ated the Serfs.

strictly a farming community
with its nmarrow sectional In-
terests including fruit, farm
produce, milk or general
farming. It was pot until the
late 1930°s that it awoke and
labor moved in and the farm-
ers moved cat.

Since the start of Worlrl War
11 the city of Livonia has grown
rapidly. In 1920 the population
was slightly over 1,600; in 1940,
8,500; in 1950, 17,00 and in
1960, 66,000,

The early growth was due pri-
marily to the advent of war in-
dustries in Detroit and the in-
flux of war workers from many
other parts of the mation. Liv-
onia_became ‘bedroom’ com-
munity, with most of its peaple
living here but working else-
where.

This created a: problem, not
only for the schools, but also for
the rest of the community, be-
cause new roads and streets had
to be built with litile or no tax
money to pay for. the needed
work.

Industry was slow ta enter the
township and it was not until
1948 that General Motors be-
came interested and built its
Hydromatic plant at Plymouth
Rd. near the railroad. Ford
Motor co. followed soon there-
after.

Few events In Livonia have
ever created as much contro-
versy as the Michigan Racing
Association’s plant at Middle-
belt and Schoolcraft Rds. This
$5,000,000 track was first dis-
cussed in 1948 and immediately
raised cries of protest from
church groups and nearby resi-
dents who objected to having a
race track in their immediate
vicil

When the voters gave the race

1t has been said that where
a Yankee goes he takes his
school with him. As this area
was settled by Yankees, the
school rule prevailed and one
of the first things they did was
to construct one on the north-
corner of Wayne Rd: and Ann
Arbor Trail.

The size of this buu:lmg was
18’ by 24’. 1t was built by tax
uader the territorial law of 1827,

long before the area was dividecl

into school districts. The house
was clapboarded on the outside
with the inside finished to the
height of the windows.

The writing desks were
made by fastening a board in
an inclined position against
the walls. The seats were
made by driving legs into
auger-holes in the side of soft
wood slabs, These with a
chair, pail, cup and a whip,
constituted the _entire furni.
ture, The whip was some-
times quite conspicious, for in
mauy an instance the whips
were of such length that the
teacher could reach every
part of the building with it.
School was open from three to
six months and was usually div-
ided into the’ winter; and sum-
mer sessions. The winter ses-
sions usually started around
the middle of November after
the crops were in and was at-
tended by youngsters ranging
in age from four to 20 years. As
many of the students were boys,
a man was usually hired to
teach this term. Sometimes the
teacher was whipped by the
larger boys.

TEACHERS UN'DERPAID
The summer session usually
began about May 15 and was

usually attended by, the girls

and the smaller boys. For this

reason a young lady|was hired

to teach them and rare]y bad
iculty.

Wages of teachers ‘were very
Iow. In the 1840’s the average
wage for males in the Detroit
area was $14 a month and $5 a
month for females,: With this
went the privilege of boarding
around with the parents of the
sgholars as they weré then call-

Books were almost unkmown.
The Bible was a standard text
for reading, and such'necessities
as blackboards, chalk, pencils,
ruled paper and -erasers were
unknown. Maps and sharts were
also few and far between. As
there was no graded system, the
scholars stayed In school until
they felt they had learned all
the teacher had to offer.

In 1831 and Bgain' six years
later, Livonia was divided into
school districts. Each district
was composed of four sections
with the school to be built some-
where in the center of the dis-
trict so that no child wnu!.d have
more than two miles to walk,

Changes were made in the
districts by transfer of cerfain
farms to other districts for
the convenience of the owners.
The best example! of these
changes can be shown by the
Clarenceville School District
which takes In part of two
counties and three townships.

Roads were & problem in the
19th century as well as in the
early portion of the present one,
As most of Livonia is quite
level, the building axd mainten-
ance of these roads presented
a problem. Even with the re-
building of Plymouth Rd. as &
corduroy road in 1838, a {rip to
Detroit was a three-day affair.

Some of these roads were im-
passable a good part'of the time
and d map of the township in
1841 shows the condition of the
roads as being anywhere from
good to bad and impassible.

Plymouth, Six Mile and Seven
Mile Rds. were in good condi-
tion most of the year while Five
Mile and Schooleraft were very
bad and scarcely usable. Six
Mile Rd. later became a plank
road.

What is now Plymouth Rd.
was on the direct coach route
to Chicago. By 1832 there were
three coaches weckly to Ypsi-
lanti, all of which passed
through Plymouth, In 1837, the
service_was. extended to Chi-
cago. The trip took over four
and a half days. This service
was terminated in 1873. The trip
to Ypsilanti o 1849 took two
days.

PLANK-ROADS ARRIVE

Plank roads became popalar
{n Michigan in the 1840's. The
most _famous of * these. was
Grand’ River which cuts
through the northeast corner
of Livonla,

An account of the building of
the’ Plymouth Plnnk Rd. makes
interesting reading. This road
was Incorporated i 1850 with
the - right to . lay-out and com.
struct a plank road from Ply-

and favern remained. A post.

track tho green-light, the resi-

ford and Greenfield until it in-
tersected Grand River.

By the Plank Road Act of 1848
there was & toll gaté every five
miles. The first gate west of
Grand River and Plymouth was
at Wyoming and Chicago Blvd.
The second gate was at Caon's
Tavern at River Rouge Park,
The third gate was at the south-
east cormer of Stark and Ply-
mouth Roads at MacFarlane's
Tavern. The fourth gate was at
the intersection of Plymouth Rd.
and Mill St in Plymouth, .

The originel road planks
where 16 feet long by 12 inches
wide and three inches thick. An
excavation four inches by, six
inches was made in the road-
bed. Stringers were laid and
then the three-inch oak planks
were laid on top. After several
years many of the stringers or
planks decayed and the open
spaces filled up with mud:and
water. Some of the roads were
10 feet wide while others were
16 feet. Running paralle]l to
some of the 10 foot roads:was
a gravel road which was used
by the empty wagons returmng
from Detroit.

As the planks rotted ;\nd the
holes filled with water, it be-
came the costume to fill these
holes .with gravel. it soon be-
came apparent that gravel. was
doing a better job and the main-
tenance of them was much
cheaper, Accordingly, in 1873 the
legislature granted the plank
roads the right to sell and re-
leased them from all obliga-

Befure the coming of the pl:nk
roads and also during their

ineteenth century It

QUAKER ACRES IS destined, some-"
day, to be historical monuments, Built

in 1847, it served as a Quaker meeting
house and contains many replicas of the
continues to

greatest popularity, there were
railroads being built' in the
state, but none touched Livonia
unti) the late 1860’s. The railroad |-
runs between Schooleraft and
Plymouth Rds. At it runs on the
half section line, most of the
land in the Township was do-
nated by farmers living on the
right of way.

The Detroit Union Railways
also boilt a branch line serv-
ing the northwest section of
the country. This line ran frum
Redford to Farmington,
Newburgh and Eight nu:
Rds. then info Northville,
Plymouth, Newburgh, Wayne
and back fo Detroit. This line
was calléd the Hawk Line but
ceased operating about 1925.

Faor the newcomers to Livonia,
a hstmg of historic sites might

be in order. Perhaps the most
interesting is the Newburgh
Methodist Church, located at
Newburgh and Ann Arbor Trail,
This building was constructed
in 1834 and stood opposite the
cemetery. It was sold to
Metbodists in 1835 and muved
to its present location in 1915
where it has been used as a
place of worship until' recently.
This appears to be the oldest
place of worship in the Detroit
area,

FIRST BURIAL IN 1827
About a half mile east of the

Methodist Church is the New-
burgh Cemetery where the first
burial took place in 1827. Here
can be found the G.AR. monu-
ment and burial plot pamed
after John and Alfred Ryder,
two local boys who lost their
lives at Gettysburg. Also located

awling City

here are the graves.of at least -
three Revolutionary, War vet-
erans. | !
Back to Newburgh Rd. and
north to the small. plant and
dam built: by Ford in the late
twenties. This used to be the
site of a cider milb owned by
Nicholas Bovee. The mill burn-
ed about 1875, The area around
it was known as Vinegar Hill
because of the odor from decom-
posing apples.

At Newburgh Rd. and Six
Mile is the oldest school build-
ing in Livonia. The ‘Briggs
Schoo! was nntil shortly after
consolidation of the school dis-
tricts in Livonia in 1944,

A short distance north is the
home of Miss Caroline Riddle, a
grandaughter of William Riddle,
who settled here in 1830. This
farm has been in possession of
the family since that time and
in recogaition of this was grant-
ed a plague, by the Michigan
Historical: Commission.

Near Farmington Rd. on
e [Seven Mile is an old Quaker
meeting house built in -1846. It
was so used until 1860 when it
became a private home. Pur-
chased by Mr. and 'Mrs. Lloyd
Gullen in the 1940°s,it bas been
restored to as much of the ori-
ginal as possible.

And last but not least is the
old Blue courthouse located on
Middlebelt Rd. north of School-
craft, It was bere that Dan
Blue held court as Justice of the
Peace for 28 years.

The old and the new blend
softly in Livonia on this vital
oceasion, ‘the City's 10th birth-
day.

be privately occupied and is mainfained
by the Livonia Historical Society, which
has a continuing interest in it. The old
house s located on Seven Mile, west of
Farmington Road.
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Congratu]ahons on an outstanding record of Com-
munity Service and Public Conscience during your
first quarter century.

Though only 10 months old, we too are looking
forward to fulfilling the needs of our community
through continued expansion of the Hamilton Plan
of Protection, Investment and Savings.
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GORDON PRIEST, Director
25321 FIVE MILE ROAD
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